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Ⅰ  

 

To become a good communicator  

 Knowing what you want to say 

 Engaging with the other speaker 

 Obtaining enough grammar and vocabulary 

 

Necessary grammar for Oral exam 

 

 
 

Be verb sentence 
 

～です 

高校３年生です。  

I am 3rd year at high school. 

 

～ではありません・じゃありません・じゃないです 

私はスポーツは好きじゃありません。  

I don’t like sports. 

 

～ではありませんでした・じゃありませんでした・じゃなかったです 

前はからてがあまり上手じゃありませんでしたが、今はブラックベルトです。 

 I wasn’t good at doing Karate before, but I have a black belt now. 

 

 

～ができます 

ドイツ語ができますが、フランス語はできません。 

I can speak German, but not French. 

 

♛  います・あります 

学校にせいとが３００人ぐらいいます。  

There are about 300 students in the school. 

 

水曜日に日本語のじゅぎょうがあります。 

There is a Japanese class on Wednesdays.  

  

 What is the difference between あります and います？ 
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Adjective 
 

 い adjective な adjective 

Noun＋ 

adj 
おもしろいえいが 

Interesting film 

おもしろくないえいが 

boring film 

きれいな電車 

clean train 

元気じゃないいぬ 

unhealthy dog 

Adjです 

 

 

 

 

 

past 

サッカーはおもしろいです。 

Football is interesting. 

♪ この本はよくないです。 

この本はよくありません。 

This book isn’t good. 

 

「いおうじま」はすばらしかったです。 

“Iwo Jima” was excellent. 

♪ ３月はさむくなかったです。 

3 月はさむくありませんでした。 

It wasn’t cold in March.  

 

このまちはゆうめいです。 

This town is famous.  

山田さんは元気じゃないです。 

♪ 山田さんは元気じゃありません。 

Yamada-san isn’t well.  

 

きのうまで私のへやはきれいでした。

Till yesterday, my room was tidy.  

バスはべんりじゃなかったです。 

♪バスはべんりじゃありませんでした。 

The bus wasn’t convenient. 

て form こわくて、かなしかったです。 

It was scary and sad. 

きれいで、しずかでした。 

It was beautiful and quiet. 

Adj なる

  

日本語がたのしくなりました。

Japanese became enjoyable. 

ともだちはハンサムになりました。 

My friend became handsome. 

 

Comparison  

 アウトドアとインドアと どちらが好きですか。 

Outdoor activities or Indoor activities, which do you prefer? 

アイルランドと、日本では、日本のほうが大きいです。   

In Comparison with Ireland, Japan is bigger. 

コメディーより、ホラーのほうが好きです。 

I prefer horror than comedy. 

 

♛ いちばん好きな食べものは何ですか。 

What is your most favorite food? 

いちばん好きな食べものは、スパゲッティーです。 

My most favorite food is spaghetti. 

 

 

Main sentence 
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Verb sentence 

Tense 

Present 

毎週まつ、えいがかんへ行きます。 

Every weekend, I go to cinema. 

Continuous 

♛ 二年前から、日本語の勉強をしています。 

From 2 years ago, I have been studying Japanese. 

Future 

あしたも学校へ来ます。 

I come to school, too. 

♛ 来月ダブリンに行くよていです。 

I am planning to go to Dublin next month. 

なつ休みに りょこうをするつもりです。 

I intend to travel in summer holiday. 

来年、日本へ行くかもしれません。 

Next year, I might go to Japan. 

Past 

 きょねん、ともだちとフランスへ行きました。 

 Last year, I went to France with my friend. 

 

Forms 

て form 

 ～てください 

 日本語で話してください。 

～て、～ 

 まいあさ、７時におきて、あさごはんを食べて、それから学校へ行きます。 

 Every morning, I get up at 7, have breakfast and go to school. 

♛ ～ています 

女の子がそうじをしています。 

A girl is cleaning. 

♛ ～てはいけません 

日本語のじゅぎょう中は、英語で話してはいけませんでした。 

 During Japanese class, we were not allowed to speak in English. 

 ～てもいいですか 

すみません、英語で言ってもいいですか。 

Excuse me, can I say that in English? 
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  ない form 

 ここでたばこをすわないでください。 

 Please don’t smoke here. 

 

たい form 

 日本へ行って、富士山
ふ じ さ ん

にのぼりたいです。 

 I want to go to Japan and climb Mt. Fuji. 

 もう勉強はしたくないです。 

 I don’t want to study any more. 

 

～がほしいです Noun+ほしいです 

  MP3 プレーヤーがほしいです。  

I want to get a MP3 Player. 

 

Dictionary form 

♛ ～ことが できます・好きです・上手です・とくいです 

本を読むことが好きです。  本を読むのが好きです。 

I like reading. 

漢字を 100字
じ

書くことができます。 

I can write 100 letters Kanji. 

～よてい・つもり・かもしれないです 

来月ダブリンに行くよていです。 

I am planning to go to Dublin next month. 

～ことは、～です 

外国をりょこうすることは、たのしいです。 

Traveling abroad is fun. 

～と、～ 

右へまがると、左にあります。 

If you turn right, you will see it on your left side. 

た form  

 ～ことがあります 

日本りょうりを食べたことがありますが、すしは食べたことがありません。 

I have experience of having Japanese cuisine, but not Sushi. 

♛ ～たり、～たりします 

週まつは、からてをしたり、ゲームをしたりします。 

At the weekend, I do such things as doing Karate, playing games and so on. 
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Others 

 

～から、～ 

原宿
はらじゅく

のファッションはおもしろいから、私も きたいです。 

Since Harajyuku Fashion is funny, I want to wear them too. 

子どもが好きだから、しょうらいは学校の先生になりたいです。 

Since I like children, in my future, I want to become a school teacher. 

 

♛ ～ですから  Because～  

Question どうして日本語が好きですか。 

Answer  たのしいですから。 

～からです Because～  

い adjective 

私はブラッド・ピットが好きです。かっこいいからです。 

I like Brad Pitt, because he is cool. 

な adjective 

私の先生は人気があります。いつも元気だからです。 

My teacher is popular, because she is always energetic. 

 

～と思
おも

います 

い adjective ＋ とおもいます 

たばこはよくないと思います。 

I think smoking isn’t good.  

 

 

 

 

私のあねはちょっとおしゃべりだと思います。 

I think my elder sister is a bit chatty. 

アイルランドのいなかは きれいだと思います。 

I think countryside in Ireland is beautiful. 

 

な adjective （ げんきな ） 

Noun 

 

+ だ とおもいます 
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Useful expressions 1 

 

Request for clarification 

 

えっ？ 

ん？ 

すみません。 

すみませんが、わかりません。 

もういちど言ってください。 

♛ もういちどおねがいします。 

ゆっくり言ってください。 

 

Appeal for assistance 

 

……は日本語で何ですか。   What is …..in Japanese?  

♛……は英語で何ですか。  What is …….in English? 

……は日本語でなんと言いますか。 How do you say… in Japanese?   

 

Student  「アイルランド人の…….diet は 日本語で何ですか。」 

Examiner 「しょくせいかつ」 

Student  「アイルランド人の しょくせいかつは日本人のしょくせいかつと……….」 

 

Linking words 

ん～～～～   

えええ…… 

えーっと…. 

それから…. 

むずかしいしつもんですね….  That’s a difficult question… 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

わかりません、、、。 

♛ Magic word 

When you have to answer the question, 

when you are thinking, say 

そうですねえ…. 
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Model conversation for when you don’t understand 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Useful expressions ２ 

 

Study Skills 

英語がとくいです。   I am good at English. 

すうがくが にがてです。   I am not good at Mathematics. 

 

Art/Sports Skills 

えをかくことが じょうずです。  I am good at drawing (picture).  

うたは あまりじょうずじゃありません。 I am not so good at singing.  

からてが へたです。   I am bad at doing Karate. 

あなたの学校にどんなクラブ活動
かつどう

がありますか。 

そうですねえ…えーっと… 

すみません。もういちどおねがいします。 

 

あなたの学校にクラブ活動
かつどう

はありますか。 

そうですねえ…すみません。わかりません。 

Club activity  

えーっと。すみません、「クラブかつどう」は英語で何ですか。 
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Telling your opinion  (Check how to use page  )  

…..とおもいます。 

…..ですから。 

…..からです。 

 

♛ Expressing feelings 

 

うれしかったです。 I was delighted. 

たのしかったです。 It was enjoyable (fun). 

よかったです。  It was good. 

おもしろかったです。 It was interesting. 

すばらしかったです。 It was wonderful. 

 

いい・おもしろい・すばらしいとおもいます。 

 

Expressing surprise 

びっくりしました。  I was shocked. 

おどろきました。  I was surprised. 

ショックでした。  It was shocking. 

かなしかったです。 I was sad. 

 

Expressing disappointment  

あまりおもしろくなかったです。 

つまらなかったです。 

がっかりしました。 I was disappointed. 

 

つかれました。(verb) I am tired. 

こまりました。  I am in trouble. 

わからなくなりました。 I am lost. 

 

Expressing your anger  

はらが たちました。 I got angry.    

ひどかったです。  It was awful. 

 

おかしかったです。 It was funny. 

Adjective te-form, なみだがでました。 

おもしろくて、なみだがでました。 It was so funny that I have tears in my eyes.

 

 

 

わからない 

です。 
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Frequent errors 

 

Can you find errors from the sentences below?  <Number of errors> 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Adjective and noun 
 

きれいまちです。 

きれいなまちです。 

 

ゆうめいとおもいます。 

ゆうめいだとおもいます。 

 

 

たのしいでした。 

たのしかったです。 

 

 

Verb 
 

しゅみはおんがくを聞くです。 

しゅみはおんがくを聞くことです。 

 

「ワガママ」へ行ったがあります。 

「ワガママ」へ行ったことがあります。 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

きれい is ナ adjective. 

 

In front of とおもいます 

Put だ after ナ adjective and nouns 

Review how to make past tense  

for イ adjective 

Do not forget to put こと 

 

Ask your teacher for your frequent errors  

 ✎ 

♛ 私のまちについて話します。私のまちはコークにいます。きれいまちです。<2> 

♛ 私のしゅみはおんがくを聞くです。きのうともだちと、NEWS のコンサートを 

行きました。たのしいでした。<3> 

♛ 私は日本りょうりが好きです。「わがまま」へ行ったがあります。「わがまま」は   

   おいしいだと思います。<2> 
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Revision for Wｈ－questions 

 

 

 

 

どう 

  

♛ いつ 

何が 

♛ 何を 

何で 

 

週何回 

週何時間 

どれ 

どの 

♛ どうして だれが 

♛ だれと 

どちら 

どっち 

♛どうやって 
♛ どこへ 

どこで どこに 

 

どこに 

 

どのくらい 

 


